ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS DIRECTORS

Pretrial Justice Network (PJN) Marion County, Salem, Oregon Meeting Minutes 10/12/18 – 10am-3pm

Attendees:

Via phone: Lori Eville with NIC, Moral Royal with Umatilla County LPSCC, and Marie Currents with Jackson County **Special Telephonic Guests:** Spurgeon Kennedy, National Association of Pretrial Services Agencies (NAPSA), Vice President

Welcome and Quick Introductions: Each jurisdiction provided a quick introduction and overview of their current pretrial programs. Some were well established and others were just starting the process of implementation. Nine counties were in attendance to this meeting: Jackson, Multnomah, Columbia, Clatsop, Lincoln, Lane, Clackamas, Josephine and Yamhill Counties. Time was limited so we hope to start the next meeting with updates from Lincoln, Lane, Clackamas, Josephine and Yamhill Counties.

Charter Review: Wende and Jessica walked through the current PJN charter that was approved by OACCD in January of 2018. Naming of the Network Officers has been pending since January but special guests to the last two meetings did not allow time to do so. Officers of Chair, Co-Chair, Membership Coordinator and Secretary were asked for nominations/approval. After additional discussion, Karla Upton with Multnomah County was nominated/approved per attendance vote as the Chair, Eric Anderson from Clackamas County as the Co-Chair, Wende Jackson with Multnomah County as the Membership Coordinator and Jessica Beach with Yamhill County as the Secretary. Per nomination and approval from OACCD in January 2018, Jessica and Wende remain OACCD liaisons. Per the charter, each election year is from July 1-June 30. Since there will only be one additional meeting in this time period in February 2019, the group agreed to hold the Officer positions through 2020.

Future Agenda Items:

- Invite pretrial legal expert, Tim Schnake, to attend the February meeting telephonically to discuss legal pretrial foundations specific to Oregon.
- Review of the NIC Essential Elements document.
- Invite Joel Bishop from Texas to present his jurisdiction's outcomes on recidivism per served pretrial dates in custody by risk level.
- Presentation from Automon (CJC offered to arrange) regarding pretrial information system; subcommittee to meet with Automon afterwards to discuss custom pretrial data reports.

Evidence Based Practices in Pretrial/Essential Elements: Spurgeon Kennedy provided a 2 hour power point presentation from 1-3pm on pretrial risk assessment and supervision/monitoring.

Next meeting: Wednesday, 2/13/18, during the Criminal Justice Commission's Justice Reinvestment Summit held at the Salem Convention Center, time of meeting TBD. Attendees agreed that future meetings will be held quarterly the last Thursday of the month from 1-5pm. Clatsop offered to host the May meeting in Astoria.



ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS DIRECTORS

Next steps:

- Lori Eville with NIC will work on securing two slots to the 2019 NIC Pretrial Executive Trainings the third week in February and August.
 - Jim and Marie from Lincoln County expressed interest in attending in February, Hank from Columbia County is backup.
 - \circ $\;$ Hank from Columbia County and Rick from Mulnomah County will plan to attend in August $\;$